



EVA MARIA VEITMAA

CURRICULUM VITAE



CONTACT

PHONE +372 5673 1490
E-MAIL e.m.veitmaa@gmail.com
LINKEDIN /in/eva-maria-veitmaa
WEB evamaria.info



ABOUT

Ambitious project manager, innovator, and user experience expert with a multi-disciplinary background and extensive knowledge about leading international high-performance teams.

Values proactiveness, open communication, and empathy. Greets all challenges with open arms.

On a constant journey of self-improvement and value creation.



AWARDS

- 2019 STHLM Tech Fest Hackathon Runner-up: case on menopause
- 2019 EIT Digital Winter School business case competition winner
- 2018 SEB Youth Lab: Best Pitch award



LANGUAGES

ESTONIAN native
ENGLISH C2
GERMAN B1



WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2020 - ... User Experience Designer, Multisensory Researcher Sensiks
- 2019 - ... Project Manager, Chairman Stichting InSPE
- 2019 Mobile App Design Workshop Mentor Inicio
- 2018 User Experience Designer SEB
- 2017 Back-End Developer Telia Eesti
- 2016 - 2017 Public Relations Manager Microsoft User Group
- 2016 Project Manager, Software and Cyber Security Workshop Instructor Geeks on Wheels
- 2015 - 2017 Microsoft Student Partner and Lead Microsoft
- 2017 Teaching Assistant for Java TalTech



EDUCATION

- 2019 - ... ICT Innovation, MSc KTH Royal Institute of Technology
- 2018 - 2019 Interaction Technology, MSc University of Twente
- 2018 - 2020 Human Computer Interaction and Design, MSc EIT Digital Master School
- 2015 - 2018 Informatics, BSc (cum laude) Tallinn University of Technology



PROJECTS

- 2019 Walk Over Me - Interactive Floor for Playgrounds Interactive Experience Design
- 2019 FireFlies - Interactive Multisensory Experience Interactive Experience Design
- 2019 The Wildflower - Radio Drama Sound Design
- 2019 WorkER - Virtual Reality Training Suite for Rescue Services Business Development
- 2018 13" Why - Redesigning Tinder Human-Centred Design
- 2018 Attacks regarding online tests and ensuring the integrity of results based on the example of TTÜ admission test BSc Thesis
- 2017 Huawei Seeds for the Future Cultural Exchange



SKILLS & INTERESTS

- SKILLS** Project Management, Business Development, User Research, User Experience, Interaction Design, Programming, Public Speaking, Social Engineering
- DRIVER'S LICENCE** Category B
- INTERESTS** Making & Tinkering, Theatre, Improvisation, Sound Design, Psychology, Health & Wellbeing, Travel